

SARAL W

Email: sarahjaminey@gmail.com

Phone: +91 6382489997

Career Objective

Experienced Developer having 8 Years of Experience in software development and to develop my career in an organization where I will be a valuable team member and also a lead to handle a team, there will be a scope for team and organizational growth.

Technical Skills

Languages	JavaScript, AJAX
Web technologies	PHP, CSS, HTML, jQuery, Bootstrap, Express Js
Framework	CodeIgniter (MVC Framework), WordPress, Magento, React, Node js
Database	MySQL, MONGO DB

Work Experience

- Senior PHP Developer at **SAMSON ENGINEERING** from Apr 2024 to till now
- Senior Digital Engineer (PHP) at **Sella INDIA PVT LTD** from Nov 2021 to Mar 2024
- Web Developer (PHP) at **Legacies Techno** from Dec 2019 to June 2021
- UI Developer at **HTC global services** Chennai from July 2018 to Nov 2019
- PHP Developer at **OSTPL** Bangalore from June 2017 to Dec 2017.
- PHP Developer at **Izaap Technologies** Chennai from June 2015 to June 2016.

Project Details

1. Name: spectraxcorp

Url: <https://spectraxcorp.com/>

Description: Digital document conversion services, Format Scanning, paper to digital formatting

Technology: WordPress, MYSQL, ELEMENTOR PLUGIN

Roles and responsibilities:

- Design and development
- Content Updates and Animating
- Server-side handling

2. Name: Global mobility for ttk services

Url: <https://www.ttkservices.com/global-mobility/>

Description: Whole project is a MVC structure and dynamic site used for legal services like document generations for visa also work permit services

Technology: MYSQL, HTML, CSS, CodeIgniter, JavaScript, jQuery

Roles and responsibilities:

- Developing the role modules
- Email sending and reply from backend
- Pdf and csv upload and creation through plugins

3. Name: Arristek

Url: <http://arristek.com/>

Description: Arristek is a staffing company, can give and get job.

Technology: MYSQL, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, WordPress

Roles and responsibilities:

- Developing modules
- File upload/download
- Job search modules using plugin
- Plugin creation

4. Name: kodava clan

Url: <https://kodavaclan.co/>

Description: It's a community-based site, for searching their community people spread all over the world, who were lived before in Coorg hills.

Technology: MYSQL, HTML, CSS, CodeIgniter, JavaScript, jQuery

Roles and responsibilities:

- Developed Community tree module
- Family tree, siblings, children module
- Family and children with name or caste or nickname search
- Admin panel for creating and managing trees

5. Name: Dalisoft

Url: <https://dalisoft.co.in/>

Description: It's an multi-industry dynamic application has admin and for each industry role based login in-built

Technology: MYSQL, HTML, CSS, CodeIgniter, JavaScript, jQuery

Roles and responsibilities:

- Developed dynamic pages for industry section
- Content updates with best editor version
- Both frontend and backend developed

6. Name: Tranquil Gardens

Url: <https://tranquilgardens.in/>

Description: Application for booking tickets for yoga and massage session also healing classes

Technology: MYSQL, HTML, CSS, Wordpress, JavaScript, JQuery

Roles and responsibilities:

- Payment gateway
- Class appointing and scheduling modules
- Thrid party api used
- Pulling comments from other social media to the applications
- Language translation

7. Name: EDABLER VIRTUAL SCHOOL

Url: Edabler school management software

Description: Multiple school management application.

Technology: MYSQL, HTML, CSS, Codeigniter, JavaScript, JQuery

Roles and responsibilities:

- School Details Management
- Admin, Teachers, Student Login
- Subject, student, teachers' management
- Attendance Management
- Course and Lesson Uploading and view
- Test and Exam creation
- Scores and Report generation
- Report card download
- Admin Message Passing
- Chat system for students and teachers
- Mailing and SMS System

8. Magento Payment Systems

Development of payment modules of Magento plugin and handling the updates of the plugin customization
Maintaining and Development of payment configurations

9. Internal project

Developed documentation management system for the internal use of the previous organisation.
React is used as a frontend for this project

10. Ionic Mobile App

This app I have created for industrial use for employees who is working under the macheries to learn day today safety activities through audio and vedio. After learning that digital signature is applied.

Education

- B.Tech (IT), SAMS College of engineering and technology –2014, Chennai.
- Higher secondary at Perunthalaivar kamarajar higher secondary school -2010, Chennai.

Personal details

Date of Birth	18.02.1993
Languages Known	English and Tamil
Marital Status	Single
Address	Chennai
Hobbies	Travelling and Reading Articles

Declaration

I hereby declare that above information is true to best of my knowledge.

Date:

Yours truly

Place: Chennai

(W. SARAL)